From: Alex Grayson <AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 4:35 PM

To: Alana Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; Chambers - Asbury DP
<Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - O'Neill DP <Chambers.O'Neill. DP@fwc.gov.au>;
Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Maria Mamblona
<Maria.Mamblona@ablawyers.com.au>; Stephen.Reeves@ags.gov.au; Nick White
<nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>; Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au; Penny Parker
<PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au;
Larissa.Harrison@unitedworkers.org.au; geoff.taylor@awu.org.au; cheri.taylor@awu.org.au; Philip
Gardner <pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au>

Subject: RE: AM2020/99, AM2021/63, AM2021/65 - Aged Care Work Value [MBC-VIC.FID4764043]

Dear Associate,

We refer to paragraph [4] of the Statement and Directions dated 10 February 2023. We apologise for
our slightly delayed response.

The HSU is in a similar position to the ANMF and will object to the admission of the evidence of Mr
Corderoy, Mr Brockhaus, Ms Jenkins and Mr Shaw.

Given the late filing of the evidence by the Joint Employers the HSU is not currently in a position to
indicate that these witnesses will not be required for cross-examination in the event that the Full
Bench rules their evidence admissible as we are still considering our position in relation to cross-
examination.

The HSU'’s current position is that each witness will be required for cross-examination. Should this
position change, we will notify the Full Bench and parties.

The HSU estimates that it will require the same time for cross-examination of each witness as
foreshadowed by the ANMF.

The HSU has no objection to the withesses appearing via Microsoft Teams.

Regards

Alex

Alex Grayson mauriceblackburn.com.au
Principal Lawyer
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Maurice Blackburn acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands on which we work, and pays respect to their Elders,
past and present.
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